STATE OF IOWA
. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD

Mary T. Gannon, Member
Erik Helland, Member

June 24, 2021

TO: Michael Bousselot, Director, Department of Management
Heather Hackbarth, Department of Management
Holly Lyons, Division Director, Legislative Services Agency

From: Mary Gannon, Board Member, Public Employment Relations Board
Erik Helland, Board Member, Public Employment Relations Board

RE: Public Employment Relations Board report on the use of reversions
pursuant to lowa Code section 8.62

The Public Employment Relations Board carried-over $59,245.00 from Fiscal
Year 2020. The following is the expenditure breakdown of the reversion funds:

$ 15,211.83 - Insight Public Sector — Hardware, software, IT support
$ 1,198.20 - Iowa Prison Industries — furniture and cubicles

$ 4,000.00 - Tybera — Upgrade eFiling system and annual charges
$ 9,385.00 - Westlaw

$ 1,117.20 - Technology - office supplies

$

$

30,912.23 - Total expenditures
28,332.77 — Remaining reversion funds
If you have questions, please contact Mary Gannon at (515) 330-7825 or

mary.gannon@iowa.gov or you can reach Erik Helland at (515) 443-1258 or
erik.helland@iowa.gov.
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